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From: Paul Compton <paul.compton@galalights.com> 1 9 JUL 2018
Sent: 28 June 2018 13:20
To: 'LTC Admin'
Cc: ‘Jennifer Eva’
Subject: RE: Gala Lights: Ledbury Quote
Attachments: 2. High Street Op1.jpg; 2. High Street Op2.jpg
Categories: Lights, E&L

Hi Tracey & Jennifer,

I sent an email a few weeks back but I'm not sure if it reached you. It was just enquiring which of the two designs
you preferred for the High Street crossings. Can you let me know which one out of Op1l or Op2itis please? I've
attached them both again for reference.

Kind regards
Paul

Paul Compton
Gala Lights Ltd

Mobile: 07469 967983
Head office: 01622 792041
www.galalights.com
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This e-mail is confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender immediately.

Do not disclose the contents of this e-mail to any other person, use it for any purpose, print, copy, store, or distribute it. This e-mail
should then be destroyed. Any views

expressed in this message are those of the individual sender except where the sender specifically states them to be the views

of Gala Lights Ltd.



High Street - Option 1.

Product Ref:

Ref:

‘Star Curtain Crossing’
Height: 1.20m
Width: 11.00m
Weight:  25kg
Wattage: 184w ea

Inc*

Warm White Glittery
Curtains

Ice White Glittery
BOA’s
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Warm White Stars
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High Street - Option 2.

Product Ref:

Ref:170141/2
BESPOKE
‘Jaynce’ Crossing

inc*
3D Star Ref: 050790

Height: 1.20m
Width: 11.00m
Weight:  36kg
Wattage: 115w inc*
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